# **CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MINUTES**

FEB 25, 2021

11:00 AM

## Present:

- Sara Cline
- Janet Dorning
- Debbie Ferguson
- Mark Gale
- Gary Huckaby
- Hugh Long
- Cynthia Lovelace
- Wayne McCain
- Derek Newland
- Tom Pieplow
- Jennifer Wolfe

#### Absent:

- Elizabeth Pruett
- Bridgette Walker

#### Guests:

- Greg Holliday
- Pamela Keller
- Robert Torregrosa
- Debbie Wilson

## **GENERAL BUSINESS**

1. No New Business

#### COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

1. No New Business

#### COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCE

- Deletion of Courses: AR 330, AR 335, AR 336, AR 404 and Removal of AR Cross-List From: AR / DR 321, AR / DR 323, AR / DR 316
  - Presented by Pamela Keller
    - The art faculty wishes to remove the above courses from the course catalogue with the intention to 'clean' the course offerings in terms of quantity from the catalogue based on overall enrollments in these courses, the availability of faculty to offer them and the addition of several new courses for the BFA, that will support 4 concentrations.
  - Questions
    - 1. **Mark Gale:** How do people know when classes are deleted? One is in my program and will cause adjustments.
    - 2. Sara Cline: One is also in mine that I don't want to see leave yet.
      - a. **Greg Holliday:** To streamline the communication and make sure it syncs up, we need could have my office review the CRRs before going into the committee.
  - Motion to Approve with adjustment of leaving AR 336: Advanced Microscopy and Digital Imaging: Mark Gale, Seconded: Hugh Long
    - 1. Favor 80%
    - 2. Oppose 20%
    - 3. Abstain 0%
- 2. Deletion of Courses: AR 337
  - Presented by Pamela Keller
    - Would like to replace this class in an upcoming program with HY/HY 330 which is already in the catalogue. Replace in the Pre-Professional section: "ART 203 Art History I or AR 337 Key Monuments in European Art" with ART 203 Art History I or HU/HY 330 Landmarks of Civilization.
  - Questions
    - 1. None
  - Motion to Approve: Janet Dorning, Seconded: Hugh Long
    - 1. Favor 100%
    - 2. Oppose 0%
    - 3. Abstain 0%
- 3. Adjustment of CH Major
  - a. Remove the Following Required Courses:
    - i. CH 314/314 L
    - ii. CH 324/324L
    - iii. CH 330
    - iv. CH 410/410L
  - b. Add
- Approved Chemistry Elective Hours at the 300 and 400 Level (excluding CH 302 and CH 456)

- c. Change:
  - CS 146 or ITE 301 in Pre-Profession Requirement to CS 146
     Microcomputer Applications, ITE 301 Problem Solving with Computers, or Computer Programming course (CS 202, CS 251, CS 305, or CS 317)
  - Presented by Robert Torregrosa and Sara Cline
    - 1. Trying to turn some of the required courses to elective courses in order to make it more flexible. This is not removing the courses, but removing the requirements and moving it to elective.
  - Questions
    - 1. NA
  - Motion to Approve: Cynthia Lovelace, Seconded: Derek Newland
    - 1. Favor 100%
    - 2. Oppose 0%
    - 3. Abstain 0%
- 4. Adjustment of CHED Major
  - a. Remove the Following Required Courses:
    - i. CH 410/410L
  - b. Add
- Approved Chemistry Elective Hours at the 300 and 400 Level (excluding CH 302 and CH 456)
- c. Change:
  - CS 146 or ITE 301 in Pre-Profession Requirement to CS 146
     Microcomputer Applications, ITE 301 Problem Solving with Computers, or Computer Programming course (CS 202, CS 251, CS 305, or CS 317)
  - Presented by Robert Torregrosa and Sara Cline
    - 1. Trying to turn some of the required courses to elective courses in order to make it more flexible. This is not removing the courses, but removing the requirements and moving it to elective.
  - Questions
    - 1. Derek Newland The ed majors are supposed to align with the larger major...does this with the changes in these two?
      - a. Sara Cline They still do as most requirements are in environment.
  - Motion to Approve: Derek Newland, Seconded: Janet Dorning
    - 1. Favor 100%
    - 2. Oppose 0%
    - 3. Abstain 0%

# COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

# 1. None

**Next Meeting:** March 25, 2021 @ 11:00 am

CRR Due for Next Meeting: March 18, 2021